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8 UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

9 FOR THE EASTERN DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA
10
11 | GREGORY WAYNE QUINN, No. 2:14-cv-1139 DAD P
12 Plaintiff,
13 V. ORDER
14 | JOHN M. DOWBAK,
15 Defendant.
16
17 A recent court order was served on plaintiff’s address of record and returned by the postal
18 | serviceasunddiverable. It appearsthat plaintiff hasfailed to comply with Local Rule 182(f),
19 || which requiresthat a party appearing in propria personainform the court of any address change.
20 | Morethan sixty-three days have passed since the court order was returned by the postal service,
21 | and plaintiff has failed to notify the court of a current address.
22 Accordingly, IT ISHEREBY ORDERED that this action is dismissed without prejudice
23 | dueto plaintiff’sfailure to prosecute.’ See Loca Rule 183(b).
24 | Dated: November 10, 2014
2 e 4 Do
26 | pAD:9 DALE 4 DROZD
oy | MR UNITED STATES MAGISTRATE JUDGE

! Plaintiff has consented to Magistrate Judge jurisdiction over this action pursuant to 28 U.S.C. §
28 | 636. (Doc. No. 5)
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